
HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD
HAVANT
HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX

Telephone: 023 9247 4174
Fax: 023 9248 0263
Website: www.havant.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA

Membership:      To be determined by Full Council on 22 May 2019

Councillors 

Meeting: Licensing Sub Committee

Date: Wednesday 29 May 2019

Time: 1.00 pm

Venue: Hollybank Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road, 
Havant, Hants PO9 2AX

The business to be transacted is set out below: 

Nick Leach
Monitoring Officer

21 May 2019

Contact Officer: Mark Grgeory 023 9244 6232
Email:  mark.gregory@havant.gov.uk

Page
1 Declarations of Interests  

2 Licensing Hearing - Unit 2, 2 St Mary's Road, Hayling Island  1 - 160

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


ii

 GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231
Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant 
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and 
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to 
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda. 

Disabled Access

The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled.

Emergency Procedure

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound.

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY.

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO

No Smoking Policy

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its 
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets. 

Parking

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park 
opposite the Plaza.

http://www.havant.gov.uk/


iii

Public 
Service 
Plaza





NON EXEMPT
             

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Sub-Committee 29th May 2019

Licensing Act 2003, New Premises Application, The Office, Unit 2, 2 St 
Mary’s Road, Hayling Island.  

FOR DECISION BY THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Interim Head of Service (Environmental Health, Parking & Traffic Management):
Mr S Ings

Key Decision: No 

1.0 Purpose of Report 

 This report is submitted to the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider an 
application for a premises licence made by Mrs Jablonski for The Office, 
Unit 2, 2 St Mary’s Road, Hayling Island under the Licensing Act 2003.  

2.0   Recommendation 

 The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application 
for a new premises licence following receipt of relevant representations.

 In making determination the Authority must, having regard to the 
application and relevant representations, take such of the steps as it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The 
steps the Authority can take are:

• grant the application as applied for;
• modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting, or adding 

to them;
• exclude any licensable activity from the scope of the licence to 

which the application relates;
• refuse to specify a person as a designated premises supervisor;
• reject the application.

     The Licensing Authority must have regard to:

Licensing Act 2003
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Havant Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy



    

3.0   Executive Summary 

 Background

The proposed premises is situated at Unit 2, 2 St Mary’s Road, Hayling 
Island.  Also situated in the road is a Post Office sorting office, some 
business premises but mainly are residential properties (site map 
attached at Appendix A).   

The applicant describes the premises as currently a retail unit, being a 
square unit with glass frontage and double-glazed doors to the side of 
the building.

The applicant and nominated Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS), 
has previously held the post of DPS at Ralphs Wine Bar, Hayling Island 
and The Golden Lion, Bedhampton, Havant.

 Premises Licence Application

The application detailed the following times and activities:

Monday-Saturday    16.00 – 00.58
Sunday                    14.00 – 22.00 

For opening hours, on-sale of alcohol, late night refreshment 
(indoors/outdoors), indoor recorded music.  
Non-standard timing: events to finish one hour later.

The applicant subsequently amended to the following: 

Monday-Thursday   16.00 – 22.30
Friday – Saturday    16.00 – 23.30
Sunday                    14.00 - 22.00

 
For opening hours, on-sale of alcohol, late night refreshment 
(indoors/outdoors), indoor recorded music being background/ambient 
music (therefore not licensable)
Non-standard timing: New Year’s Eve until 1am for indoor recorded 
music for entertainment purposes (licensable).

Those who had made representation were informed, although no 
representations were withdrawn, and the public notices and register were 
amended to reflect the changes. The consultation period was restarted. 

A copy of the application, supporting information and confirmation of 
revised times are attached at Appendix B

 Mandatory Conditions and Operating Schedule



Every licensed premises must comply with mandatory conditions set by 
the Government which form part of the licence; these are attached at 
Appendix C.

The applicant has described, in the operating schedule, the steps they 
intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives; prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and 
protection of children from harm as detailed below. The operating 
schedule forms part of the licence conditions:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

1. Installation of CCTV covering all exits, corridors and outside areas.
2. A clear sign advising of trading times and licensable activities are 

permitted on the premises.
3. Not selling alcohol to a person who seems or is intoxicated.
4. Clear signs warning the public of theft and other criminal activities.
5. Customers will not be sought by solicitation outside or within the 

vicinity of the premises.
6. Staff training to make sure customers use the premises respectfully 

and as intended.
7. Register with our local 'Pubwatch' to attend regular meetings to 

receive updates from local landlords.

Promotion of Public Safety:

1. Internal and external lighting for safety of the public.
2. Staff follow environmental health regulations.
3. Continue to check ID of potential customers covering under age. 
4. Regular checks and written reports to be kept on site of lighting, 

doorways, exits, door fastenings, heating and sanitary 
accommodation including any air conditioning units which we may 
install.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:

1. Notices advising customers and reminding staff we are within a 
residential area and noise must be kept to an absolute minimum.

2. Deliveries will not take place early hours or late to prevent noise and 
disturbance to local residents.

3. Customers will be reminded of the closeness of residential properties 
regarding noise and must adhere to the rules regarding disturbance. 

4. There will be waste bins placed in areas which are to be used by 
customers. All bins including bar bottles will be disposed of correctly 
and not late at night or early hours.  

Protection of Children from Harm:



1. We will promote challenge 25 and under and do not intend to admit 
children with exceptions to private functions where the children will 
be protected from harm which is all of our duty of care

2. Staff will be trained and reminded to continue to check ID cards for 
age and identification.

3. Follow and adhere to health and safety requirements.  

 Responsible Authorities 

The Responsible Authorities were consulted on the application with the 
following responses:

Police: Hampshire Constabulary requested conditions to be added to the 
premises licence, if granted, as detailed below.  Hampshire Constabulary 
stated they have no objection to the licence provided the conditions were 
added.  These were agreed with the applicant during the consultation 
period. 
Hampshire Fire & Rescue: No representation
Environmental Health (Commercial): No representation
Environmental Health (Environment): Relevant representation
Primary Care Trust: No response
Licensing: No representation
Planning: No representation
HCC Social Services: No response
HCC Trading Standards: No response
Home Office: No response

A representation was received from Environmental Health (Environment) 
relating to the Public Nuisance objective regarding noise nuisance.  The 
Environmental Regulatory Officer’s concerns focussed on nearby 
residents and posed questions on areas that needed more clarity from 
the applicant, this is attached as Appendix D.

Conditions

During the consultation period, the Police proposed a set of 8 conditions 
to be incorporated in the operating schedule.  These relate to CCTV, staff 
training, Challenge 25 scheme, refusals log, drugs policy, security 
arrangements, removal of bottles and glasses and Pubwatch attendance.   
These are attached as Appendix E.  

 Representations

Representations have been received from interested persons and these are 
shown in full in Appendix F. 



35 members of the public raised objections to the application.  These 
mainly relate to the Public Nuisance objective regarding noise nuisance 
and parking problems.  Parking issues can also relate to the Public 
Safety objective. Some refer to anti-social behaviour concerns which fall 
under the Crime and Disorder objective.  

16 members of the public submitted representations in support of the 
application.  A submission was also received from the applicant.  These 
refer to the conduct of the applicant and how previous licensed premises 
were managed regarding noise and anti-social behaviour.  These are 
attached at Appendix G.

 Cumulative Impact Policy

Some relevant representations received also refer to the number of other 
licensed premises already in the vicinity. Havant Borough Council does 
not have a cumulative impact policy therefore any comments regarding 
the number of licensed premises in an area is not a matter for a licensing 
authority to take into consideration.  

4.0   Additional Budgetary Implications 

 N/A

5.0 Background and relationship to the Corporate Strategy and Directorate 
Business Plan/s

 N/A

6.0   Options considered and reasons for the recommendation

 Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that where relevant 
representations are made, the authority must hold a hearing to consider 
them and take steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives.

 Section 18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 specifies the steps an Authority 
may consider.

 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives, which are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder;
 Public safety;
 The prevention of public nuisance;
 The protection of children from harm.

In making its deliberations, the Committee is obliged to have regard to the 
Councils own Licensing Policy and National Guidance.  The Committee must 
also have regard to the representations that have been made balanced against 
the conditions offered by the applicant and the evidence that it hears.



The Committee must take one of the following steps, as it considers necessary 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) grant the application
(b) modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to 

them
(c) exclude any licensable activity from the scope of the licence to which the 

application relates;
(d) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(e reject the application.

The Committee should note that it cannot modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so, 
it must be because it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

7.0   Resource Implications

 Financial Implications – None 
 Human Resources Implications – None
 Information Governance Implications – N/A
 Other Resource Implication (if appropriate) – N/A

8.0 Legal Implications

 None 

9.0 Risks

 N/A

10.0 Consultation

 This premises licence application has been consulted on with all 
responsible authorities and the public under the requirements of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

11.0 Communication

 The application was advertised on Havant Borough Council’s website 
and public notice displayed at The Office and in the Hampshire 
Independent newspaper.

  All interested parties will be sent a notice of decision following the 
hearing.

12.0 Appendices: (include short summary of each appendix)

Appendix A – Site map
Appendix B – Application form and email confirmation of amendments
Appendix C – Mandatory conditions
Appendix D – Environmental Health representations



Appendix E – Police conditions and email confirmation of acceptance
Appendix F – Representations

13.0 Background Papers

13.1. N/A

Agreed and signed off by:
Monitoring Officer: Nick Leach: 10th May 2019
S151 Officer: Lydia Morrison: 15th May 2019
Head of Service: Sam Ings: 10th May 2019

Contact Officer:     Miss H Smith
Job Title: Licensing Officer
Telephone: 023 9244 6653
E-Mail: hilary.smith@havant.gov.uk
Date: 10th May 2019





HAV_GregoryM
Textbox
APPENDIX A





HAV_GregoryM_1
Textbox
APPENDIX B





















































ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Mandatory Conditions: Where licence authorises supply of alcohol
Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following 
conditions.

1)  The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 
his personal licence is suspended.

2)  The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made 
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Further Conditions added 6th April 2010 as amended 1st October 2014

1)  (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.
    (2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or 
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provisions of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner 
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

2)  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available.

Further Conditions added 1st October 2010 as amended 1st October 2014

3)  (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
     (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.
     (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before 
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either –
    (a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

APPENDIX C



4)  The responsible person must ensure that-
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for 
sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures – (1) beer or cider: ½ pint

(2) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
(3) still wine in a glass: 125ml;

(b) these measure are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Further Conditions added 28th May 2014

1)  (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
     (2)  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 

(b)“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula : P = D + ( D x V ) where-

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence— 

(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence; 

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 
(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.3).  

      (3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 
      (4) (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day 
(“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
            (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 



HAV_GregoryM_2
Textbox
APPENDIX D









HAV_GregoryM_3
Textbox
APPENDIX E

HAV_GregoryM_4
Textbox

HAV_GregoryM_5
Textbox

HAV_GregoryM_6
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_7
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_8
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_9
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_10
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_11
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_12
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_13
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_14
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_15
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_16
Rectangle





i

APPENDIX F

HAV_GregoryM_17
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_18
Textbox



ii

Page
1 Objectors  46 - 124

2 Supporters  125 - 160

HAV_GregoryM_19
Textbox

HAV_GregoryM_20
Textbox



OBJECTORS

HAV_GregoryM_21
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_22
Textbox

HAV_GregoryM_23
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_24
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_25
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_26
Textbox

HAV_GregoryM_27
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_28
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_29
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_30
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_31
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_32
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_33
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_34
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_35
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_36
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_37
Rectangle

HAV_GregoryM_39
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_40
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_41
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_42
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_43
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_44
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_45
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_46
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_47
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_48
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_49
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_50
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_51
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_52
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_53
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_54
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_55
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_56
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_57
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_58
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_59
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_60
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_61
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_62
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_63
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_64
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_65
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_66
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_67
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_68
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_69
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_70
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_71
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_72
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_73
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_74
Textbox





SUPPORTERS

HAV_GregoryM_75
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_76
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_77
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_78
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_79
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_80
Textbox









HAV_GregoryM_81
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_82
Textbox









HAV_GregoryM_83
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_84
Textbox



HAV_GregoryM_85
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_86
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_87
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_88
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_89
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_90
Textbox





HAV_GregoryM_91
Textbox




	Agenda
	2 Licensing Hearing - Unit 2, 2 St Mary's Road, Hayling Island
	Appendix A -  Site map
	Appendix B - Application
	Appendix C - Mandatory conditions
	Appendix D - Environmental Health Representations
	Appendix E - Police Conditions & Email of Acceptance
	Appendix F Representations
	Agenda
	1 Objectors
	Mrs Birch
	Ms Bowen
	Ms Burgess
	Ms Daley
	Ms Denman
	Mr and Mrs Easton
	Mr Elliott
	Ms Gardiner
	Ms Green
	Mr Ive
	Ms Jameson
	Mr and Mrs Jones
	Mrs Jones
	Mr Knight
	Ms Lindsay
	Mr Maslin
	Mr Mason
	Ms Mckinnon
	Mr Mills
	Mr Moss
	Mr and Mrs Page
	Mr Perkins
	Mr and Mrs Potter
	Ms Rogers
	Mr Russell
	Mr Sanger
	Mrs Shaw
	Ms K Shaw
	Mrs Watt
	Mr Walters
	Mr D White
	Ms J White
	Mr P White
	Ms S White
	Ms Worley

	2 Supporters
	Mr and Mrs Bailey
	Lisa Bechelet
	Dee Boxall
	Mathew and Jacqui Budd
	Lisa Cox
	Jordan Faye
	Lee Garland
	Hannah Hunt
	Carl Jablonski
	Mrs Jablonski and Mr Sinclair
	Renait Jones
	Olivia Martin
	Dave and Debbie Ryan
	Melanie Sheppard
	Chloe Smith
	Robin Sutherland
	Keith and Marian Yeomans






